
 

 

OAK CREEK BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
FEBRUARY 27, 2025 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
AGENDA  
6:00 P.M. 

 

 
 
February 21, 2025 
STATE OF COLORADO 
COUNTY OF ROUTT 
To the Board of Trustees of the Town of Oak Creek and to all Other Persons to whom it may concern: 
Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees, Town of Oak Creek, Routt County, Colorado, will be held on Thursday, 
February 27, 2025 beginning at 6:00 p.m. in the Hearing Room, Town of Oak Creek Offices, 129 Nancy Crawford Blvd., Oak Creek, Colorado. The 
Board of Trustees will be attending either in person or via web based meeting through Zoom (zoom.us). Agenda is subject to change up to 24 hours 
before scheduled hearings. The public is invited to attend/participate via Zoom or Facebook Live. The Facebook Live event will be broadcast through 
the Town of Oak Creek’s Facebook page.  

 

Join Zoom Meeting  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81449378638  
Meeting ID: 814 4937 8638 

One tap mobile (for call in meeting): +1-669-900-6833 
 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER (5 Minutes): 
A. Roll Call 
B. Pledge of Allegiance 

2. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION (5 Minutes): 
(This section of the agenda is set aside for questions or comments by the public, regarding issues other than agenda items.  Please limit 
comments to three minutes.  The Board of Trustees will take comments under consideration but will not make any decision or take any action 
at this time.  Anyone who would like to address the Board of Trustees concerning any agenda item will be given the opportunity to speak for 
three minutes at the scheduled time for that item.) 

3. CONSENT AGENDA (5 Minutes): 
a. Approval of February 13, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes 
b. Approval of January 2025 Financials 

4. TRAMWAY PARCEL DISCUSSION (20 Minutes) 
Discussion and direction on next steps related to the development of the Town-owned Tramway Parcel located at 24120 
County Road 25, Oak Creek 

5. WAPA SLCA SCHEDULING, ACCOUNTING AND BILLING PROCEDURES CONTRACT (5 Minutes) 
Ratification of approval and signing of Contract No. 17-SLC-0855 between the Town of Oak Creek and United States 
Department of Energy, Western Area Power Administration, Colorado River Storage Project Management Center, Salt Lake 
City Area/Integrated Projects for Scheduling, Accounting, and Billing Procedures dated August 1, 2024 

6. STAFF & BOARD MEMBER REPORTS (10 Minutes) 

7. ADJOURNMENT 

 
Notice: Three or more members of the Town Board may be meeting informally at Franciosi Brothers or The Oak Creek Tavern 

following the regularly scheduled Board Meeting. Members of the public are welcomed. 
 
Please Note:  All programs, services and activities of the Town of Oak Creek are operated in compliance with the Americans with 

Disabilities Act. If you need a special accommodation as a result of a disability, please call our office at (970) 736-2422 or TDD access 
through RelayColorado by dialing 7-1-1 to coordinate your needs. Please notify us of your request as soon as possible to allow us time 
to meet your request. This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer.   

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81449378638


COMMUNICATION FORM

 --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- -- ---  --- --- --- -

DATE: February 27, 2025

ITEM: Consent Agenda

ATTACHED: February 13, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes

January 2025 Financials

--- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- ----- --- --- --- --- --- ----- --- -

BOARD ACTION: _X_ ACTION ITEM

____ DIRECTION REQUESTED

____ INFORMATION

--- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- ------ --- --- -- ---  ---

REQUEST OR ISSUE:   The Consent Agenda is used for the approval of routine agenda items, or items that have 

been reviewed at previous board meetings.  The following items have been identified as routine and placed on 

the Consent Agenda: 

A. Approval of February 13, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes

B. Approval of January 2025 Financials

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board approves the Consent Agenda as presented. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The Board has established a process to streamline certain types of items to allow 

sufficient time for discussion of topics or issues.  Items that are routine or have been reviewed at previous board 

meetings can be placed on a consent agenda and approved with a single motion. Board members can request the 

removal of an item or items from the consent agenda for further discussion.

FISCAL IMPACTS:  As identified in accompanying materials.  

LEGAL ISSUES:  Approval of these items will comply with the legal requirements for the same.

 

CONFLICTS OR ISSUES:  None known.

SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES:  See above. 



January 23, 2025

Town of Oak Creek Regular Board Minutes – Draft 

Page 1 of 9

TOWN OF OAK CREEK
TOWN BOARD MEETING

FEBRUARY 13, 2025
MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER:

Mayor Dobbins called the regular meeting of the Oak Creek Board of Trustees to order 

at 6:00 p.m., Thursday, February 13, 2025.  

Town Officials present at roll call were: Trustees: Mayor Pro Tem Bernie Gagne, Sascha 

Stanger, Julie D. Gregory, Kelly McElfish and Erika Pastor.  Trustee Chris Hedberg was 

excused.

Others present:  Mary Alice Page-Allen, Interim Town Administrator/Clerk; Alissa Hill, 

Oak Creek Parks & Recreation; Mike Scholls, Ayres Associates, participated via Zoom. 

Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance.  

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION:   

None

EN RE: THE CONSENT AGENDA  

Trustee Stanger made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda Items A through 

C, specifically approval of January 23rd, 2025 regular meeting minutes, approval of accounts 

payable, manual warrants, and payroll for January 2025, and approval of renewal of fermented 

malt beverage and wine retailer license for Space Station LLC at 312 Meyer Street, Oak Creek.  

Trustee Pastor seconded the motion; passed unanimously. 

EN RE: SOUTH ROUTT MEDICAL CENTER – CDBG PROGRAM FISCAL AGENT

Mary Alice referred to an email from Kathryn Schlatter, District Manager, South Routt 

Medical Center (SRMC), that she isn’t able to be in attendance due to a family health issue.  

Mary Alice stated that the town is currently acting as a fiscal agent for SRMC under an OEDIT 

grant.  She explained that the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) program only 

accepts applications from towns and counties, and SRMC is proposing to submit a grant 

application for $600,000 under the CDBG program for improvements to the South Routt 

Community Center to allow the facility to be remodeled to accommodate healthcare related 

services. She noted that the CDBG program is geared towards low and moderate income (LMI) 

benefits, and Oak Creek qualifies under the criteria with 54% LMI persons. Mary Alice stated that 

the CDBG program requires a public hearing be held on the project, and such is scheduled for 



January 23, 2025

Town of Oak Creek Regular Board Minutes – Draft 

Page 2 of 9

February 19th at the South Routt Community Center during the Senior Citizen lunch program, and 

invited Board members to also attend beginning at noon.

Mayor Pro Tem Gagne stated that he thought that having SRMC at the Community Center is 

an exciting process, and that it is a big positive change and much needed.

MOTION

Mayor Pro Tem made a motion to approve and authorize the Town of Oak Creek to act as 

the South Routt Medical Health Services District fiscal agent for Community Development Block 

Grant application related to proposed improvements to the South Routt Community Center building.    

Trustee McElfish seconded the motion; passed unanimously.

EN RE:  UTILITY RATES DISCUSSION – KATHY “CARGO” RODEMAN

Mayor Dobbins stated that Kathy Cargo Rodeman had requested time to discuss and 

question utility rate hikes, as well as why the Town Board no longer gives senior discounts, adding 

that we did get an email that Cargo is unfortunately able to attend tonight's meeting. Mayor Dobbins 

stated that in the case she and other community members are able to listen, she would like to go 

ahead and just discuss this now as it's a good education moment for the community.  Mayor Pro 

Tem Gagne asked for an outline including a timeline on rates as things related to current increases 

began several years back.

Mary Alice stated that sometime in late 2019 the Town undertook a utility rate study, which 

analyzed the electric, water and sewer systems and put forward a rate proposal to cover the costs of 

operating these business enterprises of the Town. She stated that while there appeared to be initial 

increases that followed the completion of the rate study in 2020, such was the last time rates were 

increased for those three utility business enterprises until this year. She noted that increases in costs 

and operations of the enterprises were absorbed by fund balances including some large projects like 

Sheriff Reservoir.  In 2025, water and sewer rate increases were approved, adding that electricity 

rates did not increase.

 Mary Alice spoke about the improvements needed for the electric system including new 

switch gear for the generator, updates that are pending at the substation to bring us into a modern 

era, and ongoing maintenance of the system. She outlined water and sewer systems projects the 

Town will need to undertake including completing the Sheriff Reservoir project, water distribution 

system improvements, and upgrades at both the water and sewer treatment plants to meet 

environmental compliance requirements.  She stated that all of these projects are considered in a 

rate study as well as cost of construction materials and maintenance materials and the impacts of 

inflation.

In regards to the senior utility rates, Mary Alice explained that when the Town implemented 

the metered water system in 2016, the flat rate classification system was replaced with a usage 

system. She stated that the Town implemented a lower level of usage within the base fee to offset 

the sunset of the senior rate system, acknowledging that senior citizens typically use less water in 

their homes as their households are typically smaller. She explained that a typical household uses 

4,000 to 5,000 gallons of water monthly. The Town also had to acknowledge the requirements of our 



January 23, 2025

Town of Oak Creek Regular Board Minutes – Draft 

Page 3 of 9

lenders that our rates were equitably charged to all users as the state law governing municipal water 

systems stipulates that we do not give away water and sewer services and that if we do offer 

discounts, we have to backfill it from the general fund, noting that was why the Town created the 

community support system that several nonprofit entities, e.g. Historic Society, South Routt 

Community Center, Routt County Council on Aging, use now.  Mayor Pro Tem Gagne added that in 

the past people that were actually getting a waiver on water and sewer now were using the 

community support program that was implemented that so that there was a mechanism to backfill for 

the nonprofit community and not violate the standards.  Mary Alice noted that senior rates do 

continue for trash services, however that service has seen several substantial increases recently.

Mayor Pro Tem Gagne commented that his recollection was that when the Town accepted 

the rate study it recommended an across the board for a 5% increase in rates on all of the funds for 

five years back to back, and those increases were not actually put into effect, adding that the fact 

that they weren't increased accordingly probably caused the raise to the rates to the extent that we 

did beginning in January.  He stated that is how an enterprise has to pay for the cost of doing 

business and it is also necessary to maintain the reserve funds for each one of those accounts too.  

He commented that those reserve funds are likely dwindling as a result of the Town not doing the 

recommended 5% increases, adding that's a big increase, 5%, five years back to back but that's 

what the rate study laid out and, in reality, that's what the cost is boiling down to.  He asked for 

clarification of what the 2025 increase percentage was.  Mary Alice stated that her recollection is the 

sewer increase was 9% and the water could have been 11% or 12%, adding that even at 5% year 

over year over year, the 2025 increases are probably only half of what was needed.  Mayor Pro Tem 

Gagne noted that there will probably be increases in the coming years.  Mary Alice added that the 

Town did budget to do a rate study in 2025 as they should be done biannually but every fifth year 

has been the norm.  She also added that the increases in surrounding communities are substantially 

more than Oak Creek’s increases in 2025.

Trustee McElfish asked what resources do seniors or people with needs have to help with 

their utilities.  Mary Alice replied that there is a hand-out that the Town provides, and there are 

several contacts including the Colorado Energy Office’s LEAP program that will help folks with their 

heating and electricity costs as well as Routt County Human Services and Liftup of Routt County.  

She added that one this Yampa implemented this year was a local pool of funds for emergency 

assistance that if somebody found themselves in a poor situation, they can make that application 

directly to the local Town Board, who acknowledge that when they raised rates, there might be 

situations where folks might need assistance as well.  Trustee Pastor acknowledged the assistance 

that the LEAP program provides, and discussed the annual application process. Trustee McElfish 

stated that in speaking for herself that as a single person paying for everything, you know and 

understand how increases impact families, adding that obviously with sitting on this board she also 

knows the costs and expenses and that the Town has to do it. 

Mayor Dobbins noted that Cargo did indicate that she would likely reschedule to a future 

meeting and we'll leave the door open.  She thanked Cargo for bringing this matter to the Board’s 

attention because she's not likely the only one with these questions and it's a subject that we can't 

really talk about too much, and not just at budget time.

Mayor Pro Tem Gagne noted that there are still a lot of people, whether they're new or for 

whatever reason, that don't get the newsletter or don't read it and they really don't understand how 



January 23, 2025

Town of Oak Creek Regular Board Minutes – Draft 

Page 4 of 9

an enterprise works and funds work within a municipality, adding that any chance the Town Board 

gets to put it out there, how this works and why it works the way it does, and inform the public is a 

good idea. 

Mary Alice asked, as Mike Scholls, Ayres Associates, is available online, whether the matter 

related to the Housing Needs Assessments could be moved up on the agenda.  Mayor Dobbins such 

could certainly be done.

EN RE:  SOUTH ROUTT & OAK CREEK HOUSING NEEDS ASSESSMENTS

Mike Scholls, Ayres Associates, provided an overview of the process for the 

development of the South Routt & Oak Creek Housing Needs Assessments, and outlined the 

recommendations included in the reports.  He discussed how the feedback related to growth 

anticipated in the area was incorporated into the documents, and stated that the biggest 

recommendation is that the creation of a multi-jurisdictional housing authority to act as a 

housing developer is necessary.  Mary Alice noted that the Housing Innovation Manager job is 

currently open and that was done in response to this recommendation.  She added that now 

that the reports are completed, the next steps to undertake with the remaining funds remains a 

question. She stated that staff is making a recommendation that a conversation be held with the 

public agencies having land available for development to see if the resources can be used to 

move those projects to the next planning stages, and that a recommendation be brought back to 

the Town Board.  The consensus of the Board was to move forward in this manner. 

MOTION

Mayor Pro Tem Gagne made a motion to approve South Routt Housing Needs 

Assessment and Oak Creek Housing Needs Assessment dated January 8, 2025.  Trustee Stanger 

seconded the motion; the motion passed unanimously.

EN RE:  PUBLIC HEARING – COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT 

(CDBG) PROGRAM

Mayor Dobbins noted that this matter is a public hearing to take public comment on the 

CDBG application to complete the final design and construction documents for the Oak Creek 

Water Distribution System project; community development and housing needs including the 

needs for low and moderate income persons, as well as other community needs that could be 

addressed through the CDBG program; performance of the Town and carrying out its 

community development responsibilities; and potential historical effects.

Mary Alice explained that any time we convene a public hearing for the CDBG program, 

the Town needs to have a conversation not only about what the proposed project is, but also the 

other four items noted by Mayor Dobbins. She outlined that the CDBG program is a program 

that supports housing and community development activities often related to provision of 

services and infrastructure, regardless of whether it's water, sewer, housing, or community 

facilities for persons of low and moderate income.  She stated that the Town of Oak Creek is 

currently a qualifying organization as 54% of our residents are low and moderate income (LMI) 

meaning that they earn 80% or less of the area median income.  She stated that the Town has 



January 23, 2025

Town of Oak Creek Regular Board Minutes – Draft 

Page 5 of 9

used the CDBG program in the past to support the initial design of our water distribution system 

standards and criteria and the final design for Phase One of the water distribution replacement 

project which was the main backbone of our system along Main Street. She explained that the 

legal notice for this hearing states that the Town is proposing to apply for up to $450,000 of 

CDBG program funding, and after analyzing our needs and discussing with Adam Summers, 

AquaWorks DBO Inc., the proposal is to apply for $250,000 to undertake the final design and 

construction specifications related to the balance of our water distribution system needs in 

preparation of their replacement and upgrade.  Mary Alice noted that awarded funds would be 

used to focus on Phase Two of the water distribution replacement project, though there may be 

instances where portions of subsequent phases may make sense to include. She outlined that 

Phase Two encompasses the area generally south of Main Street and between Moffat Avenue 

and Bell Avenue excluding Sierra View Subdivision that has relatively new water lines.

Mary Alice noted that the Town has used CDBG funds in the past to do engineering and 

planning for water distribution system projects.  She added that if the Town doesn’t have a 

viable water system, we don't have a viable housing stock.  She spoke to other community 

needs that could be addressed through the CDBG program, and noted that through the Oak 

Creek Comprehensive Plan project currently underway and particularly the Capital 

Improvements Plan aspect, the Town Board will be provided community input and feedback on 

other community needs that could potentially be funded with CDBG dollars.  Mary Alice also 

noted that the current project would not likely have any potential historical effects, however any 

time property is touched or soil is turned and you are using federal funds, it is necessary to 

historical effects into consideration. She stated that because we're talking about infrastructure 

that's probably 98% located in existing street and alley alignments, the historical effects related 

to the proposed project are likely minimal, but the possibility must be acknowledged as there 

may be situations where a situation occurs where we're redoing the distribution system and 

something occurs related to a historical property or archeological finding and we'll have to pay 

attention and respond accordingly.

Mayor Pro Tem Gagne asked if this phase included Moffat Avenue, the bridge area and 

railroad tracks, what is commonly referred to as “five points” intersection.  Mary Alice replied 

yes.  In clarification, Mary Alice noted the areas that are included in Phase Two include Moffat 

Avenue between Main Street and Sierra View, but likely Bell Avenue would not be included.  

She referred to the phasing map that was completed in 2015.  She added that there may be 

areas of Bell Avenue that have to be included because of the layout and to assure everything 

functions appropriately and what is really not being included is the North side of Town. She 

noted that because of the storm drains, bridge, box culvert and railroad crossing that have to be 

included as part of this project, such may serve to trim the area included within Phase Two 

because of financial constraints.

Mayor Dobbins commented that she thinks it's a very exciting conversation, and a 

complicated project as there's many, many layers to it, adding that it's the right step in the right 

direction. 



January 23, 2025

Town of Oak Creek Regular Board Minutes – Draft 

Page 6 of 9

Mary Alice stated she wanted to acknowledge for the record that there is staff in 

attendance, but not any other public individuals that have chosen to participate in this public 

hearing either in-person or online.

Mayor Dobbins closed the public hearing. 

EN RE:  ORDINANCE 670 – NOVEMBER ELECTION

Mary Alice stated that Ordinance 670 is being considered in follow-up to the approval at 

the November 2024 election of a change for the election schedule from April to November to 

allow the Town to participate in the coordinated election that the Routt County Clerk & Recorder 

manages.  She noted that it won’t mean that every election will be managed by the County 

Clerk, only those held in November.  She also noted that all Trustees terms including the 

Mayor’s term will be extended to November 2026 or 2028 dependent upon the current terms 

and such is noted in the ordinance.

MOTION

Trustee Stanger made a motion to approve and authorize the signing of Ordinance 670, 

An Ordinance Changing the Date of Regular Municipal Elections, Amending Board of Trustee 

Terms of Office, and Updating Chapter 2.22 of the Oak Creek Municipal Code.  Trustee Pastor 

seconded the motion; motion passed unanimously.

EN RE:  WAPA SLCA PURCHASING AND SCHEDULING AGENT SERVICES 

CONTRACT

Mary Alice stated that the reason the Town Administrator is being authorized to sign the 

document is we’re waiting for the actual final document, which will be the same document, to 

come from WAPA and there'll be a quick turnaround needed. She stated that the Town has had 

the document since January not realizing it needed board action, and now it is time critical and 

am seeking a motion from the Board to move this forward. She added that the agreement 

basically leaves the Municipal Energy Association of Nebraska (MEAN) in place as the Town’s 

electric purchasing agent from the Western Area Power Administration (WAPA).

Mayor Pro Tem Gagne provided a historical perspective of how the Town became an 

electricity customer of MEAN and WAPA and built the substation north of Town.  He added that 

there are several towns and cities in Colorado that run their own electric utility, so the Town is 

not unique in Colorado.

MOTION

Mayor Pro Tem Gagne made a motion to approve and authorize the Town Administrator 

to sign Contract Number 24-SLC1352 among Municipal Energy Agency of Nebraska and United 

States Department of Energy, Western Area Power Administration, Colorado River Storage 

Project Management Center Region, Salt Lake City Area/Integrated Projects and Town of Oak 

Creek, Colorado for Purchasing and Scheduling Agent Services.  Trustee Stanger seconded the 

motion; motion passed unanimously.



January 23, 2025

Town of Oak Creek Regular Board Minutes – Draft 

Page 7 of 9

EN RE:  RESOLUTION 2025-02 – SOUTH ROUTT LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD 

APPOINTMENT – RENEE CASS

Mary Alice explained that the statute that creates library districts requires the consent of 

the organizations that created the library district, in this case the Town of Yampa, the Town of 

Oak Creek and the Routt County, for any library board appointments within 60 days of their 

appointment. She stated that the Town has received a request from the executive director of the 

library district to appoint Renee Cass to the library district’s board of directors.

MOTION

Trustee Pastor move to approve and authorize the signing of Resolution 2025-02, A 

Resolution Appointing Members to the South Routt Library District Board of Trustees related to 

the appoint of Renee Cass.  Trustee Gregory seconded the motion; motion passed 

unanimously.

EN RE:  AMENDMENT TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT – 

AQUAWORKS DBO INC.

Mary Alice reviewed the recent process to contract with a Town Engineer and 

AquaWorks DBO Inc. (AquaWorks) to assist the Town.  She noted that AquaWorks’ focus is on 

the water and sewer infrastructure, and they had previously assisted the Town with an analysis 

of our systems in response to some compliance issues with CBPHE.  She stated that during our 

budgeting process, the immediate needs related to the water and sewer systems were identified 

as being on the horizon and budgeted appropriately for the professional services related to 

these tasks. She explained that staff has been working subsequent to the award for the general 

work with Adam Summers to detail the things that we need to do this upcoming year, and that is 

what the Board is seeing in Exhibit A, Task A, included in the packet, noting that Task B relates 

to the water distribution project that was talked about under the CDBG public hearing earlier. 

Mary Alice reviewed the various parts of Task A, adding that water loss is a big issue that needs 

to be addressed as soon as possible.

Trustee Stanger asked if it was typical for mileage to be paid when a consultant came 

from Denver to perform work. Mayor Pro Tem Gagne replied that is it typical for our region with 

a lack of skilled service providers, regardless of the type of work being performed.  Mary Alice 

noted that Ben Beall, Zenobia Consultants, works in tandem with AquaWorks and comes from 

Steamboat.  

MOTION

Mayor Pro Tem Gagne made a motion to approve the amendments to the Agreement for 

Professional Services by and between the Town of Oak Creek and Aqua Works DBO Inc. for 

the addition to Exhibit A, Scope of Work, and Exhibit B, 2025 Fee Schedule and authorization of 

a Notice to Proceed with Task A:  Various Distribution, Treatment, and Collection System 

Consulting Activities in an amount not to exceed $100,000.  Trustee Stanger seconded the 

motion; motion passed unanimously.



January 23, 2025

Town of Oak Creek Regular Board Minutes – Draft 

Page 8 of 9

EN RE:  CLERK – JOB DESCRIPTION 

Mary Alice stated that this is merely putting the job description putting it in place, noting 

that the comment in the staff report that we’ve had a qualified applicant apply is no longer true 

as they've accepted unemployment elsewhere.  She added that it is an option to move forward if 

there was a qualified candidate that is available to fill that position and it still leaves in place the 

Deputy Clerk/Utility Clerk job, which is currently what's being advertised.

MOTION

Trustee Stanger moved to approve the Clerk job description.  Mayor Pro Tem Gagne 

seconded the motion; motion passed unanimously.

EN RE:  STAFF & BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

Alissa provided a report on recreation related activities, specifically noting that they are 

working their way through summer camp registration, which is now closed, and there are 50 

applications.  She noted that many past staff will be coming back this year for the summer.  She 

stated that they are currently serving 16 children in after care and Friday care where normally 

they have 10-12, adding that it appears the programming is what they are enjoying.  She 

outlined upcoming spring programs, both for youth and the community.  She noted that 

Winterfest is February 22nd, thanking all who have agreed to participate as well Public Works 

employees for their assistance.  She provided an update on rink activities, noting that the Oak 

Creek Hockey Association volunteers have been amazing stewards of the facility.  Alissa 

provided an update on various grant applications.

Mary Alice asked for direction from the Board on the project planned for 125 Oak Ridge 

Circle, showing site plans from the original approval and the recently submitted version which 

has received approval from the Sierra View Homeowners Association according to the 

developer.  After review of the two plans, the Board’s consensus was the revised plan still met 

the criteria of the original approval and could move forward as proposed without have to be 

reviewed by the Planning Commission and Board of Trustees again.  Mary Alice noted that the 

Board will be reviewing and approving the Improvements Agreement for the project.  

Trustee Pastor thanked Trustee Stanger for holding the community outreach event last 

Saturday. 

Trustee Stanger thanked the local community for coming out, and encouraged the local 

community to engage as much as possible as it’s nice when people get involved as it empowers 

them in decisions.  He added that he is seeing a lot of people watch the meeting on Facebook.

Mayor Dobbins thanked Trustee Stanger for hosting the meet and greet at his 

establishment as it was the right location for the situation.  She also thanked the Board 

members for their time on Saturday because it was a long day.  Mayor Dobbins also reported 

she had spoken to Dean Rossi about the trail agreement for this year that remained undone.  



January 23, 2025

Town of Oak Creek Regular Board Minutes – Draft 

Page 9 of 9

Mary Alice stated she will follow-up as she was under the impression the text string between 

she and Dean was sufficient for that purpose.  She added that a certificate of insurance has 

been provided.

Trustee Gregory asked about the status of bear proof trash cans as spring approaches.  

Mayor Dobbins noted that CPW had urged the Town to apply again this year, and she will follow 

up but that it is likely if the Town is successful things will not come together to address this 

upcoming season.

EN RE: ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Pro Tem Gagne made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Trustee Gregory 

seconded the motion.  Motion passed unanimously.

No further business coming before the Board, same adjourned sine die at 7:23 p.m.

Attest:

_______________________ ___________________________________
Mary Alice Page-Allen Melissa Dobbins, Mayor
Interim Town Administrator/Clerk Date:  February 27, 2025



TOWN OF OAK CREEK

COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT

JANUARY 31, 2025

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/21/2025     09:36AM       PAGE: 1

CASH ALLOCATION RECONCILIATION

10 ALLOCATION TO GENERAL FUND (      3,166,464.86)

20 ALLOCATION TO ELECTRIC 1,855,975.82

30 ALLOCATION TO WATER 693,276.32

40 ALLOCATION TO SEWER 614,895.08

50 ALLOCATION TO TRASH 59.15

60 ALLOCATION TO PARKS & RECREATION 2,258.49

TOTAL ALLOCATIONS BETWEEN FUNDS .00

ZERO PROOF SHOWS ALLOCATIONS BALANCE .00



TOWN OF OAK CREEK

BALANCE SHEET

JANUARY 31, 2025

GENERAL FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/21/2025     09:36AM       PAGE: 2

ASSETS

10-00-1001 CASH ALLOCATED TO OTHER FUNDS (      3,166,464.86)

10-00-1010 PETTY CASH 250.00

10-00-1015 CASH DRAWER 250.00

10-00-1020 CASH IN REGULAR CHECKING 322,668.02

10-00-1021 CASH - XPRESS DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 26,036.91

10-00-1025 INVESTOR 1ST CHOICE ASSET 122,656.34

10-00-1030 COLOTRUST 4,115,312.94

10-00-1035 CONSERVATION TRUST FUND 2,723.65

10-00-1060 CASH WITH COUNTY DIRECTOR 49.50

10-00-1350 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (      1,682,444.27)

10-00-1501 NOTES RECEIVABLE 10,104.68

10-00-1510 PROPERTY TAX  RECEIVABLE (           11,591.84)

10-00-1600 LAND 678,168.79

10-00-1625 BUILDINGS 1,733,698.10

10-00-1650 EQUIPMENT 813,723.24

10-00-1900 INVESTMENT IN FIXED ASSETS (      1,543,145.86)

TOTAL ASSETS 1,421,995.34

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

10-00-2020 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (             4,302.89)

10-00-2192 COLORADO WITHHOLDING 2,483.00

10-00-2193 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT SHARE PAYABLE (             1,891.93)

10-00-2194 SUTA PAYABLE 89.26

10-00-2201 DEF REV-PROPERTY TAXES (           11,591.84)

10-00-2252 DEF REV-GRANT 21,223.75

10-00-2254 DEFERRED REVENUE - ZIRKEL 10,104.68

10-00-2350 TENT MONEY 1,160.00

TOTAL LIABILITIES 17,274.03

FUND EQUITY

RESTRICTED

10-00-2610 PARKS AND RECREATION 100.00

10-00-2620 TABOR RESERVE 41,000.00

10-00-2630 COAL QUEEN - OCLD FUNDS 5,500.00

TOTAL RESTRICTED 46,600.00

COMMITTED

10-00-2710 OPERATING RESERVE 235,112.00

10-00-2720 CAPITAL RESERVE - PARKS 21.00

10-00-2721 CAPITAL RESERVE - POLICE 11,055.00

10-00-2722 CAPITAL RESERVE - PW 47,000.00

10-00-2723 CAPITAL RESERVE - STREETS 26,000.00

TOTAL COMMITTED 319,188.00



TOWN OF OAK CREEK

BALANCE SHEET

JANUARY 31, 2025

GENERAL FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/21/2025     09:36AM       PAGE: 3

ASSIGNED

10-00-2830 DESIGNATED CAPITAL PROJECTS 27,104.00

TOTAL ASSIGNED 27,104.00

UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE:

10-00-2999 FUND BALANCE 1,023,470.79

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD (           11,641.48)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 1,011,829.31

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 1,404,721.31

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 1,421,995.34



TOWN OF OAK CREEK

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2025

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/21/2025     09:36AM       PAGE: 4

GENERAL REVENUE

10-01-3110 PROPERTY TAXES .00 .00 119,857.00 119,857.00 .0

10-01-3115 LOAN/LEASE PROCEEDS .00 .00 14,224.00 14,224.00 .0

10-01-3120 SPECIFIC OWNERSHIP .00 .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 .0

10-01-3132 2% SALES TAX- UNDESIGNATED .00 .00 361,000.00 361,000.00 .0

10-01-3142 CIGARETTE TAX 106.80 106.80 750.00 643.20 14.2

10-01-3180 ROAD TAX .00 .00 3,200.00 3,200.00 .0

10-01-3190 DELINQUENT TAX INTEREST .00 .00 850.00 850.00 .0

10-01-3211 LIQUOR LICENSES 98.75 98.75 1,600.00 1,501.25 6.2

10-01-3227 PET LICENSES 18.00 18.00 200.00 182.00 9.0

10-01-3228 MJ LICENSES .00 .00 24,000.00 24,000.00 .0

10-01-3323 MINERAL LEASING .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

10-01-3351 MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION .00 .00 4,300.00 4,300.00 .0

10-01-3359 SEVERANCE TAX .00 .00 14,000.00 14,000.00 .0

10-01-3410 MANAGEMENT FEE - ELECTRIC .00 .00 65,385.00 65,385.00 .0

10-01-3411 MANAGEMENT FEE-WATER .00 .00 23,898.00 23,898.00 .0

10-01-3412 MANAGEMENT FEE-SEWER .00 .00 20,280.00 20,280.00 .0

10-01-3611 INTEREST INCOME 15,558.06 15,558.06 175,000.00 159,441.94 8.9

10-01-3683 MISCELLANEOUS 593.00 593.00 1,500.00 907.00 39.5

10-01-3694 GRANT/DONATION .00 .00 200,000.00 200,000.00 .0

10-01-3725 SERVICE FEES 900.00 900.00 15,000.00 14,100.00 6.0

10-01-3800 REVIEW FEES 203.40 203.40 5,000.00 4,796.60 4.1

TOTAL GENERAL REVENUE 17,478.01 17,478.01 1,059,044.00 1,041,565.99 1.7

POLICE REVENUE

10-07-3520 COMBINED COURT INCOME .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0

10-07-3684 MISCELLANEOUS-POLICE .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .0

10-07-3694 GRANT/DONATION - MISC .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

10-07-3696 GRANT INCOME-COMMUNITY SUPPORT .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

10-07-3698 GRANT INCOME - POST .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

TOTAL POLICE REVENUE .00 .00 2,400.00 2,400.00 .0

STREETS REVENUE

10-08-3131 1% SALES TAX .00 .00 180,500.00 180,500.00 .0

10-08-3352 HIGHWAY USE TAX .00 .00 31,000.00 31,000.00 .0

TOTAL STREETS REVENUE .00 .00 211,500.00 211,500.00 .0



TOWN OF OAK CREEK

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2025

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/21/2025     09:36AM       PAGE: 5

JUDICIAL REVENUE

10-09-3511 TRAFFIC FINES .00 .00 50.00 50.00 .0

10-09-3513 OTHER FINES .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0

10-09-3517 COURT COSTS .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

TOTAL JUDICIAL REVENUE .00 .00 550.00 550.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 17,478.01 17,478.01 1,273,494.00 1,256,015.99 1.4



TOWN OF OAK CREEK

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2025

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/21/2025     09:36AM       PAGE: 6

GENERAL EXPENDITURES

10-11-4111 SALARIES 3,838.15 3,838.15 177,367.00 173,528.85 2.2

10-11-4142 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION 251.52 251.52 2,500.00 2,248.48 10.1

10-11-4143 INSURANCE- LIFE AND HEALTH 568.62 568.62 38,690.00 38,121.38 1.5

10-11-4150 EMPLOYER TAX EXPENSE 307.03 307.03 10,330.00 10,022.97 3.0

10-11-4160 EMPLOYER PENSION CONTRIBUTION 153.79 153.79 7,895.00 7,741.21 2.0

10-11-4192 BANK FEES 1,065.60 1,065.60 13,000.00 11,934.40 8.2

10-11-4193 TREASURER'S FEES .00 .00 3,150.00 3,150.00 .0

10-11-4194 CONTRACT LABOR .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

10-11-4195 TRUSTEE EXPENSE .00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .0

10-11-4210 SUPPLIES 49.19 49.19 7,000.00 6,950.81 .7

10-11-4226 EQUIPMENT RENTAL .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .0

10-11-4233 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE .00 .00 6,600.00 6,600.00 .0

10-11-4234 BUILDING REPAIRS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

10-11-4235 UTILITIES .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

10-11-4311 PUBLICATIONS- LEGAL .00 .00 750.00 750.00 .0

10-11-4315 LICENSING FEES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

10-11-4334 ASSOCIATION DUES 1,785.33 1,785.33 7,250.00 5,464.67 24.6

10-11-4335 ADVERTISING & PROMOTIONS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

10-11-4345 TELEPHONE .00 .00 8,300.00 8,300.00 .0

10-11-4347 POSTAGE 1,000.00 1,000.00 4,500.00 3,500.00 22.2

10-11-4352 LEGAL FEES 260.00 260.00 2,500.00 2,240.00 10.4

10-11-4354 AUDIT .00 .00 12,000.00 12,000.00 .0

10-11-4356 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE 1,215.00 1,215.00 20,000.00 18,785.00 6.1

10-11-4358 TRAINING AND TRAVEL .00 .00 5,200.00 5,200.00 .0

10-11-4513 INSURANCE PROPERTY/LIABILITY .00 .00 28,241.00 28,241.00 .0

10-11-4700 DONATIONS/COMMUNITY SUPPORT 13,000.00 13,000.00 48,000.00 35,000.00 27.1

10-11-4800 ELECTION EXPENSE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

10-11-4805 MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

10-11-4905 STAFF ADVERTISING .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

10-11-4999 ALLOCATE OPERATING EXPENSES (             2,584.63) (             2,584.63) (           44,498.00) (           41,913.37) (    5.8)

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENDITURES 20,909.60 20,909.60 369,275.00 348,365.40 5.7



TOWN OF OAK CREEK

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2025

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/21/2025     09:36AM       PAGE: 7

PUBLIC WORKS EXPENDITURES

10-16-4112 CONTRACT LABOR .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

10-16-4210 SUPPLIES 540.74 540.74 9,000.00 8,459.26 6.0

10-16-4226 EQUIPMENT RENTAL .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

10-16-4231 GAS AND OIL .00 .00 33,000.00 33,000.00 .0

10-16-4233 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0

10-16-4234 BUILDING REPAIRS .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

10-16-4235 UTILITIES .00 .00 18,400.00 18,400.00 .0

10-16-4236 WEED CONTROL .00 .00 900.00 900.00 .0

10-16-4241 SMALL TOOLS .00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .0

10-16-4242 TRAFFIC CONTROL .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

10-16-4346 TELEPHONE 61.40 61.40 7,400.00 7,338.60 .8

10-16-4358 TRAINING AND TRAVEL .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

10-16-4377 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

10-16-4805 MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

10-16-4808 UTILITY LOCATE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

10-16-4905 STAFF ADVERTISING .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

10-16-4999 ALLOCATE OPERATING EXPENSES (                602.14) (                602.14) (           93,900.00) (           93,297.86) (      .6)

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS EXPENDITURES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0

POLICE EXPENDITURES

10-17-4111 SALARIES .00 .00 255,428.00 255,428.00 .0

10-17-4112 CONTRACT LABOR .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

10-17-4142 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION 1,718.72 1,718.72 15,000.00 13,281.28 11.5

10-17-4143 INSURANCE- LIFE AND HEALTH .00 .00 59,602.00 59,602.00 .0

10-17-4150 EMPLOYER TAX EXPENSE .00 .00 3,153.00 3,153.00 .0

10-17-4161 EMPLOYER FPPA CONTRIBUTION .00 .00 25,129.00 25,129.00 .0

10-17-4205 EQUIPMENT .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

10-17-4210 SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

10-17-4225 UNIFORMS .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

10-17-4231 GAS AND OIL .00 .00 2,300.00 2,300.00 .0

10-17-4233 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

10-17-4317 CAR TOWING .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0

10-17-4334 DUES AND LICENSES .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

10-17-4346 TELEPHONE .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

10-17-4350 COMMUNICATIONS-MAINT/REPAIR .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

10-17-4352 LEGAL FEES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

10-17-4358 TRAINING AND TRAVEL .00 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00 .0

10-17-4377 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

10-17-4378 SPECIAL INVESTIGATION .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

10-17-4805 MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

10-17-4850 ANIMAL CONTROL .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

10-17-4853 PATIENT TRANSPORT .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

10-17-4905 STAFF ADVERTISING .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

10-17-4930 LEASE/PURCHASE PAYMENTS .00 .00 4,241.00 4,241.00 .0

TOTAL POLICE EXPENDITURES 1,718.72 1,718.72 389,153.00 387,434.28 .4



TOWN OF OAK CREEK

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2025

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/21/2025     09:36AM       PAGE: 8

STREETS EXPENDITURES

10-18-4111 SALARIES 3,321.38 3,321.38 55,213.00 51,891.62 6.0

10-18-4142 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION 880.32 880.32 7,500.00 6,619.68 11.7

10-18-4143 INSURANCE- LIFE AND HEALTH 623.12 623.12 12,675.00 12,051.88 4.9

10-18-4150 EMPLOYER TAX EXPENSE 270.50 270.50 4,273.00 4,002.50 6.3

10-18-4160 EMPLOYER PENSION CONTRIBUTION 178.89 178.89 3,079.00 2,900.11 5.8

10-18-4210 SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

10-18-4235 UTILITIES .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .0

10-18-4238 STREET MAINT/IMPR 1% .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 .0

10-18-4239 STREET SCORIA 515.29 515.29 1,500.00 984.71 34.4

10-18-4513 INSURANCE PROPERTY/LIABILITY .00 .00 2,977.00 2,977.00 .0

10-18-4805 MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

10-18-4930 LEASE/PURCHASE PAYMENTS 551.14 551.14 23,000.00 22,448.86 2.4

10-18-4999 ALLOCATE OPERATING EXPENSES 150.53 150.53 23,475.00 23,324.47 .6

TOTAL STREETS EXPENDITURES 6,491.17 6,491.17 186,292.00 179,800.83 3.5

JUDICIAL EXPENDITURES

10-19-4111 SALARIES .00 .00 764.00 764.00 .0

10-19-4112 CONTRACT LABOR .00 .00 1,800.00 1,800.00 .0

10-19-4150 EMPLOYER TAX EXPENSE .00 .00 60.00 60.00 .0

10-19-4334 ASSOCIATION DUES .00 .00 20.00 20.00 .0

10-19-4358 TRAINING AND TRAVEL .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

TOTAL JUDICIAL EXPENDITURES .00 .00 2,844.00 2,844.00 .0

TRANSFERS/NON-OP CASH USE

10-40-4100 TRANSFERS .00 .00 220,000.00 220,000.00 .0

TOTAL TRANSFERS/NON-OP CASH USE .00 .00 220,000.00 220,000.00 .0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 29,119.49 29,119.49 1,167,564.00 1,138,444.51 2.5

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (           11,641.48) (           11,641.48) 105,930.00 117,571.48 (  11.0)



TOWN OF OAK CREEK

BALANCE SHEET

JANUARY 31, 2025

ELECTRIC

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/21/2025     09:36AM       PAGE: 9

ASSETS

20-00-1001 CASH IN COMBINED CHECKING 1,855,975.82

20-00-1045 UTILITY DEPOSITS 52,009.20

20-00-1300 DEPRECIABLE ASSETS 2,496,584.33

20-00-1350 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (      1,950,309.85)

20-00-1500 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 184,707.00

20-00-1510 UNBILLED USAGE 75,805.89

20-00-1555 ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNT (           11,000.00)

TOTAL ASSETS 2,703,772.39

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

20-00-2200 UTILITY DEPOSITS 54,075.00

20-00-2405 CAPITAL LEASE- WELLS FARGO 10,046.50

TOTAL LIABILITIES 64,121.50

FUND EQUITY

NONSPENDABLE

20-00-2525 INV IN CAP ASSETS NET OF DEBT 54,863.00

TOTAL NONSPENDABLE 54,863.00

ASSIGNED

20-00-2810 O&M EXPENSES 254,029.00

20-00-2820 PLANT IN SERVICE 27,040.00

20-00-2830 ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE 33,705.00

20-00-2840 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 45,200.00

20-00-2860 TAP FEES/PLANT INVESTMENT FEE 30,000.00

TOTAL ASSIGNED 389,974.00

UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE:

20-00-2999 FUND BALANCE 2,163,649.03

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 31,164.86

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 2,194,813.89

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 2,639,650.89

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 2,703,772.39



TOWN OF OAK CREEK

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2025

ELECTRIC

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/21/2025     09:36AM       PAGE: 10

ELECTRIC REVENUE

20-06-3401 SALES AND SERVICE 125,009.45 125,009.45 1,287,517.00 1,162,507.55 9.7

20-06-3406 TAP FEES .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

20-06-3409 SALES TAX 144.06 144.06 .00 (                144.06) .0

20-06-3530 PENALTIES- UTILITY LATE FEES 1,964.91 1,964.91 15,000.00 13,035.09 13.1

20-06-3620 POLE RENTAL .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

20-06-3680 NMPP CAPACITY PYMT .00 .00 32,000.00 32,000.00 .0

20-06-3681 NMPP ENERGY PYMT .00 .00 18,000.00 18,000.00 .0

20-06-3683 MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

20-06-3690 PARTS & LABOR CHARGEBACKS .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

TOTAL ELECTRIC REVENUE 127,118.42 127,118.42 1,361,717.00 1,234,598.58 9.3

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 127,118.42 127,118.42 1,361,717.00 1,234,598.58 9.3



TOWN OF OAK CREEK

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2025

ELECTRIC

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/21/2025     09:36AM       PAGE: 11

ELECTRIC EXPENDITURES

20-11-4111 SALARIES 13,036.61 13,036.61 223,280.00 210,243.39 5.8

20-11-4142 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION 293.44 293.44 3,000.00 2,706.56 9.8

20-11-4143 INSURANCE- LIFE AND HEALTH 2,386.31 2,386.31 53,142.00 50,755.69 4.5

20-11-4150 EMPLOYER TAX EXPENSE 1,058.19 1,058.19 18,965.00 17,906.81 5.6

20-11-4160 EMPLOYER PENSION CONTRIBUTION 684.18 684.18 14,496.00 13,811.82 4.7

20-11-4190 MAINTENANCE CONTRACT .00 .00 2,800.00 2,800.00 .0

20-11-4194 CONTRACT LABOR .00 .00 12,000.00 12,000.00 .0

20-11-4210 SUPPLIES .00 .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .0

20-11-4223 PERMITS .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

20-11-4227 POWER PURCHASED MEAN 77,003.41 77,003.41 804,000.00 726,996.59 9.6

20-11-4231 GAS AND OIL .00 .00 16,000.00 16,000.00 .0

20-11-4233 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE .00 .00 30,000.00 30,000.00 .0

20-11-4234 BUILDING REPAIRS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

20-11-4235 UTILITIES .00 .00 6,500.00 6,500.00 .0

20-11-4241 SMALL TOOLS .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .0

20-11-4250 LIGHTS- REPLACEMENT .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0

20-11-4334 ASSOCIATION DUES .00 .00 1,800.00 1,800.00 .0

20-11-4358 TRAINING AND TRAVEL .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

20-11-4400 BAD DEBT .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

20-11-4513 INSURANCE PROPERTY/LIABILITY .00 .00 22,518.00 22,518.00 .0

20-11-4600 CONSERVATION .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0

20-11-4700 MANAGEMENT FEE .00 .00 65,385.00 65,385.00 .0

20-11-4805 MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

20-11-4901 METERS .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

20-11-4910 PROFESSIONAL FEES .00 .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .0

20-11-4999 ALLOCATE OPERATING EXPENSES 940.30 940.30 36,356.00 35,415.70 2.6

TOTAL ELECTRIC EXPENDITURES 95,402.44 95,402.44 1,342,042.00 1,246,639.56 7.1

CAPITAL OUTLAY

20-12-4900 CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 515,000.00 515,000.00 .0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 515,000.00 515,000.00 .0

DEBT SERVICE

20-13-4930 LEASE/PURCHASE PAYMENTS 551.12 551.12 8,048.00 7,496.88 6.9

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 551.12 551.12 8,048.00 7,496.88 6.9

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 95,953.56 95,953.56 1,865,090.00 1,769,136.44 5.1

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 31,164.86 31,164.86 (         503,373.00) (         534,537.86) 6.2



TOWN OF OAK CREEK

BALANCE SHEET

JANUARY 31, 2025

WATER

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/21/2025     09:36AM       PAGE: 12

ASSETS

30-00-1001 CASH IN COMBINED CHECKING 693,276.32

30-00-1300 DEPRECIABLE ASSETS 9,134,275.60

30-00-1350 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (      2,996,036.53)

30-00-1500 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 51,225.82

TOTAL ASSETS 6,882,741.21

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

30-00-2020 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (                717.50)

30-00-2300 ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 9,069.48

30-00-2400 DUE TO SEWER FUND 288,750.00

30-00-2405 CAPITAL LEASE PAYABLE 10,046.50

30-00-2420 SHERIFF RESERVOIR LAND LEASE 179,238.66

TOTAL LIABILITIES 486,387.14

FUND EQUITY

NONSPENDABLE

30-00-2525 INV IN CAP ASSETS NET OF DEBT 1,797,091.00

TOTAL NONSPENDABLE 1,797,091.00

RESTRICTED

30-00-2610 RESERVES 82,421.00

30-00-2620 TABOR EMERGENCY RESERVE 23,000.00

TOTAL RESTRICTED 105,421.00

ASSIGNED

30-00-2810 O&M EXPENSES 67,048.00

30-00-2820 PLANT IN SERVICE 41,455.00

30-00-2830 ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE 82,110.00

30-00-2840 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 479,825.00

30-00-2860 TAP FEES/PLANT INVESTMENT FEE 11,980.00

TOTAL ASSIGNED 682,418.00

UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE:

30-00-2999 FUND BALANCE 3,798,265.31

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 13,158.76

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 3,811,424.07

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 6,396,354.07

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 6,882,741.21



TOWN OF OAK CREEK

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2025

WATER

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/21/2025     09:36AM       PAGE: 13

WATER REVENUE

30-06-3404 SALES AND SERVICE FEES 38,196.50 38,196.50 477,950.00 439,753.50 8.0

30-06-3406 TAP FEES 40.00 40.00 50,000.00 49,960.00 .1

30-06-3415 WATER METERS 474.00 474.00 2,500.00 2,026.00 19.0

30-06-3530 PENALTIES- UTILITY LATE FEES .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

30-06-3690 PARTS & LABOR CHARGEBACKS .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

30-06-3694 GRANT/DONATION .00 .00 825,000.00 825,000.00 .0

TOTAL WATER REVENUE 38,710.50 38,710.50 1,357,950.00 1,319,239.50 2.9

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 38,710.50 38,710.50 1,357,950.00 1,319,239.50 2.9



TOWN OF OAK CREEK

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2025

WATER

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/21/2025     09:37AM       PAGE: 14

WATER EXPENDITURES

30-11-4111 SALARIES 7,022.12 7,022.12 128,370.00 121,347.88 5.5

30-11-4142 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION 461.12 461.12 4,700.00 4,238.88 9.8

30-11-4143 INSURANCE- LIFE AND HEALTH 1,123.43 1,123.43 27,450.00 26,326.57 4.1

30-11-4150 EMPLOYER TAX EXPENSE 569.95 569.95 10,974.00 10,404.05 5.2

30-11-4160 EMPLOYER PENSION CONTRIBUTION 358.64 358.64 8,201.00 7,842.36 4.4

30-11-4193 TREASURER'S FEES .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

30-11-4194 CONTRACT LABOR .00 .00 2,600.00 2,600.00 .0

30-11-4210 SUPPLIES .00 .00 11,000.00 11,000.00 .0

30-11-4221 CHEMICALS .00 .00 13,000.00 13,000.00 .0

30-11-4222 SAMPLING .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

30-11-4223 PERMITS .00 .00 13,000.00 13,000.00 .0

30-11-4231 GAS AND OIL .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

30-11-4233 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0

30-11-4234 BUILDING REPAIRS .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .0

30-11-4235 UTILITIES .00 .00 27,000.00 27,000.00 .0

30-11-4238 MAINTENANCE .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

30-11-4243 MAINTENANCE CONTRACT .00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .0

30-11-4334 ASSOCIATION DUES 320.00 320.00 325.00 5.00 98.5

30-11-4346 TELEPHONE .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

30-11-4356 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

30-11-4358 TRAINING AND TRAVEL .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

30-11-4400 BAD DEBT 14,205.08 14,205.08 .00 (           14,205.08) .0

30-11-4513 INSURANCE PROPERTY/LIABILITY .00 .00 14,480.00 14,480.00 .0

30-11-4600 CONSERVATION .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

30-11-4700 MANAGEMENT FEE .00 .00 23,898.00 23,898.00 .0

30-11-4901 METERS .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

30-11-4910 PROFESSIONAL FEES .00 .00 30,000.00 30,000.00 .0

30-11-4999 ALLOCATE OPERATING EXPENSES 940.28 940.28 36,356.00 35,415.72 2.6

TOTAL WATER EXPENDITURES 25,000.62 25,000.62 393,254.00 368,253.38 6.4

CAPITAL OUTLAY

30-12-4900 CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 .0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 .0

DEBT SERVICE

30-13-4628 DUE TO SEWER FUND .00 .00 8,750.00 8,750.00 .0

30-13-4930 LEASE/PURCHASE PAYMENTS 551.12 551.12 8,048.00 7,496.88 6.9

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 551.12 551.12 16,798.00 16,246.88 3.3

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 25,551.74 25,551.74 1,410,052.00 1,384,500.26 1.8



TOWN OF OAK CREEK

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2025

WATER

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/21/2025     09:37AM       PAGE: 15

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 13,158.76 13,158.76 (           52,102.00) (           65,260.76) 25.3



TOWN OF OAK CREEK

BALANCE SHEET

JANUARY 31, 2025

SEWER

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/21/2025     09:37AM       PAGE: 16

ASSETS

40-00-1001 CASH IN COMBINED CHECKING 614,895.08

40-00-1300 DEPRECIABLE ASSETS 5,959,258.41

40-00-1350 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (      2,321,228.98)

40-00-1500 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 48,733.24

40-00-1990 DUE FROM WATER FUND 288,750.00

TOTAL ASSETS 4,590,407.75

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

40-00-2020 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (             2,609.50)

40-00-2300 ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 15,179.05

40-00-2405 CAPITAL LEASE PAYABLE 10,046.50

40-00-2411 BANK SAN JUANS NOTE PAYABLE 960,206.63

TOTAL LIABILITIES 982,822.68

FUND EQUITY

NONSPENDABLE

40-00-2525 INV IN CAP ASSETS NET OF DEBT 3,797,170.00

TOTAL NONSPENDABLE 3,797,170.00

ASSIGNED

40-00-2810 O&M EXPENSES 73,132.00

40-00-2820 PLANT IN SERVICE 58,598.00

40-00-2840 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 36,769.00

40-00-2860 TAP FEES/PLANT INVESTMENT FEE 15,980.00

TOTAL ASSIGNED 184,479.00

UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE:

40-00-2999 FUND BALANCE (         386,816.96)

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 12,753.03

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE (         374,063.93)

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 3,607,585.07

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 4,590,407.75



TOWN OF OAK CREEK

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2025

SEWER

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/21/2025     09:37AM       PAGE: 17

SEWER REVENUE

40-06-3404 SALES AND SERVICE FEES 33,198.96 33,198.96 405,600.00 372,401.04 8.2

40-06-3406 TAP FEES 40.00 40.00 50,000.00 49,960.00 .1

40-06-3530 PENALTIES- UTILITY LATE FEES .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

40-06-3684 REBATE YVEA .00 .00 350.00 350.00 .0

40-06-3694 GRANTS .00 .00 175,000.00 175,000.00 .0

40-06-3720 LOAN PROCEEDS .00 .00 8,750.00 8,750.00 .0

TOTAL SEWER REVENUE 33,238.96 33,238.96 640,700.00 607,461.04 5.2

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 33,238.96 33,238.96 640,700.00 607,461.04 5.2



TOWN OF OAK CREEK

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2025

SEWER

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/21/2025     09:37AM       PAGE: 18

SEWER EXPENDITURES

40-11-4111 SALARIES 7,022.12 7,022.12 128,370.00 121,347.88 5.5

40-11-4142 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION 335.36 335.36 3,500.00 3,164.64 9.6

40-11-4143 INSURANCE- LIFE AND HEALTH 1,123.43 1,123.43 27,450.00 26,326.57 4.1

40-11-4150 EMPLOYER TAX EXPENSE 569.99 569.99 10,974.00 10,404.01 5.2

40-11-4160 EMPLOYER PENSION CONTRIBUTION 358.61 358.61 8,201.00 7,842.39 4.4

40-11-4193 TREASURER'S FEES .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

40-11-4194 CONTRACT LABOR .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

40-11-4210 SUPPLIES .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

40-11-4221 CHEMICALS .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

40-11-4222 SAMPLING 1,265.29 1,265.29 12,000.00 10,734.71 10.5

40-11-4223 PERMITS .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

40-11-4230 UTILITIES 2,285.69 2,285.69 32,000.00 29,714.31 7.1

40-11-4233 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

40-11-4234 BUILDING REPAIRS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

40-11-4235 SEWER LINE MAINTENANCE .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

40-11-4238 MAINTENANCE .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

40-11-4358 TRAINING AND TRAVEL .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

40-11-4400 BAD DEBT 6,034.04 6,034.04 .00 (             6,034.04) .0

40-11-4513 INSURANCE PROPERTY/LIABILITY .00 .00 11,606.00 11,606.00 .0

40-11-4700 MANAGEMENT FEE .00 .00 20,280.00 20,280.00 .0

40-11-4805 MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

40-11-4910 PROFESSIONAL FEES .00 .00 30,000.00 30,000.00 .0

40-11-4999 ALLOCATE OPERATING EXPENSES 940.28 940.28 36,356.00 35,415.72 2.6

TOTAL SEWER EXPENDITURES 19,934.81 19,934.81 341,437.00 321,502.19 5.8

CAPITAL OUTLAY

40-12-4900 CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 200,000.00 200,000.00 .0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 200,000.00 200,000.00 .0

DEBT SERVICE

40-13-4700 SEWER PROJECT LOAN .00 .00 56,647.86 56,647.86 .0

40-13-4930 LEASE/PURCHASE PAYMENTS 551.12 551.12 8,048.00 7,496.88 6.9

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 551.12 551.12 64,695.86 64,144.74 .9

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 20,485.93 20,485.93 606,132.86 585,646.93 3.4

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 12,753.03 12,753.03 34,567.14 21,814.11 36.9



TOWN OF OAK CREEK

BALANCE SHEET

JANUARY 31, 2025

TRASH

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/21/2025     09:37AM       PAGE: 19

ASSETS

50-00-1001 CASH IN COMBINED CHECKING 59.15

50-00-1500 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 24,004.25

TOTAL ASSETS 24,063.40

FUND EQUITY

UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE:

50-00-2999 FUND BALANCE 6,013.71

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 18,049.69

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 24,063.40

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 24,063.40

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 24,063.40



TOWN OF OAK CREEK

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2025

TRASH

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/21/2025     09:37AM       PAGE: 20

TRASH REVENUE

50-06-3400 SALES AND SERVICE CHARGE 18,372.29 18,372.29 224,894.00 206,521.71 8.2

TOTAL TRASH REVENUE 18,372.29 18,372.29 224,894.00 206,521.71 8.2

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 18,372.29 18,372.29 224,894.00 206,521.71 8.2



TOWN OF OAK CREEK

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2025

TRASH

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/21/2025     09:37AM       PAGE: 21

TRASH EXPENDITURES

50-11-4111 SALARIES 93.80 93.80 3,195.00 3,101.20 2.9

50-11-4143 INSURANCE- LIFE AND HEALTH .00 .00 662.00 662.00 .0

50-11-4150 EMPLOYER TAX EXPENSE 7.78 7.78 490.00 482.22 1.6

50-11-4160 EMPLOYER PENSION CONTRIBUTION 5.64 5.64 375.00 369.36 1.5

50-11-4229 RESIDENTIAL TRASH SERVICE .00 .00 215,578.00 215,578.00 .0

50-11-4999 ALLOCATE OPERATING EXPENSES 215.38 215.38 2,342.00 2,126.62 9.2

TOTAL TRASH EXPENDITURES 322.60 322.60 222,642.00 222,319.40 .1

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 322.60 322.60 222,642.00 222,319.40 .1

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 18,049.69 18,049.69 2,252.00 (           15,797.69) 801.5



TOWN OF OAK CREEK

BALANCE SHEET

JANUARY 31, 2025

PARKS & RECREATION

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/21/2025     09:37AM       PAGE: 22

ASSETS

60-00-1001 CASH IN COMBINED CHECKING 2,258.49

TOTAL ASSETS 2,258.49

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

60-00-2020 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (                585.00)

TOTAL LIABILITIES (                585.00)

FUND EQUITY

UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE:

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 2,843.49

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 2,843.49

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 2,843.49

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 2,258.49



TOWN OF OAK CREEK

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2025

PARKS & RECREATION

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/21/2025     09:37AM       PAGE: 23

CHILDCARE PROGRAMS

60-01-3683 MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

60-01-3694 GRANTS/DONATIONS 19,000.00 19,000.00 75,000.00 56,000.00 25.3

60-01-3800 AFTER SCHOOL FEES 2,407.00 2,407.00 22,500.00 20,093.00 10.7

60-01-3803 SUMMER CAMP FEES .00 .00 60,000.00 60,000.00 .0

TOTAL CHILDCARE PROGRAMS 21,407.00 21,407.00 158,000.00 136,593.00 13.6

RECREATION - YOUTH

60-02-3683 MISCELLANEOUS 2.89 2.89 200.00 197.11 1.5

60-02-3694 GRANTS/DONATIONS .00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .0

60-02-3801 PROGRAM FEES 230.00 230.00 3,600.00 3,370.00 6.4

TOTAL RECREATION - YOUTH 232.89 232.89 18,800.00 18,567.11 1.2

RECREATION - COMMUNITY

60-03-3683 MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

60-03-3694 GRANTS/DONATIONS .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0

60-03-3801 PROGRAM FEES 1,620.00 1,620.00 5,000.00 3,380.00 32.4

TOTAL RECREATION - COMMUNITY 1,620.00 1,620.00 15,200.00 13,580.00 10.7

FACILITIES/PARKS/OPEN SPACE

60-07-3358 LOTTERY TRUST FUNDS .00 .00 11,000.00 11,000.00 .0

60-07-3683 MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

60-07-3694 GRANTS/DONATIONS 11.07 11.07 30,000.00 29,988.93 .0

60-07-3801 FACILITY USE FEES 180.00 180.00 1,000.00 820.00 18.0

60-07-3802 EVENTS REVENUES .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

60-07-3805 CONCESSIONS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

TOTAL FACILITIES/PARKS/OPEN SPACE 191.07 191.07 43,700.00 43,508.93 .4

TRANSFERS

60-10-3900 TRANSFERS .00 .00 220,000.00 220,000.00 .0

TOTAL TRANSFERS .00 .00 220,000.00 220,000.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 23,450.96 23,450.96 455,700.00 432,249.04 5.2



TOWN OF OAK CREEK

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2025

PARKS & RECREATION

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/21/2025     09:37AM       PAGE: 24

CHILDCARE PROGRAM EXPENDITURES

60-11-4111 SALARIES 6,621.80 6,621.80 126,380.00 119,758.20 5.2

60-11-4142 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 83.84 83.84 300.00 216.16 28.0

60-11-4143 INSURANCE-LIFE AND HEALTH 2,326.95 2,326.95 34,534.00 32,207.05 6.7

60-11-4150 EMPLOYER TAX EXPENSE 502.38 502.38 10,001.00 9,498.62 5.0

60-11-4160 EMPLOYER PENSION CONTRIBUTION 184.85 184.85 4,870.00 4,685.15 3.8

60-11-4194 CONTRACT LABOR .00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .0

60-11-4210 SUPPLIES .00 .00 12,000.00 12,000.00 .0

60-11-4213 RENT 4,335.00 4,335.00 1,650.00 (             2,685.00) 262.7

60-11-4215 ACTIVITY FEES 1,340.00 1,340.00 25,000.00 23,660.00 5.4

60-11-4231 FUEL .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

60-11-4334 DUES AND LICENSES .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

60-11-4345 TELEPHONE 42.96 42.96 800.00 757.04 5.4

60-11-4358 TRAINING AND TRAVEL .00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .0

60-11-4377 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

60-11-4805 MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

60-11-4930 LEASE/PURCHASE PAYMENTS .00 .00 14,000.00 14,000.00 .0

60-11-4999 ALLOCATE OPERATING EXPENSES .00 .00 1,171.00 1,171.00 .0

TOTAL CHILDCARE PROGRAM EXPENDITURES 15,437.78 15,437.78 252,606.00 237,168.22 6.1

REC PROGRAM EXPENDITURES

60-12-4111 SALARIES 1,706.82 1,706.82 22,809.00 21,102.18 7.5

60-12-4142 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 83.84 83.84 300.00 216.16 28.0

60-12-4143 INSURANCE-LIFE AND HEALTH 596.83 596.83 8,314.00 7,717.17 7.2

60-12-4150 EMPLOYER TAX EXPENSE 132.21 132.21 1,790.00 1,657.79 7.4

60-12-4160 EMPLOYER PENSION CONTRIBUTION 92.43 92.43 1,369.00 1,276.57 6.8

60-12-4194 CONTRACT LABOR .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

60-12-4210 SUPPLIES .00 .00 9,000.00 9,000.00 .0

60-12-4213 RENT .00 .00 5,130.00 5,130.00 .0

60-12-4215 ACTIVITY FEES .00 .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 .0

60-12-4231 FUEL .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0

60-12-4358 TRAINING AND TRAVEL .00 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00 .0

60-12-4377 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0

60-12-4805 MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

60-12-4999 ALLOCATE OPERATING EXPENSES .00 .00 1,171.00 1,171.00 .0

TOTAL REC PROGRAM EXPENDITURES 2,612.13 2,612.13 61,683.00 59,070.87 4.2



TOWN OF OAK CREEK

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2025

PARKS & RECREATION

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/21/2025     09:37AM       PAGE: 25

FACILITY/PARKS/OPEN SPACE

60-13-4111 SALARIES 1,787.04 1,787.04 31,110.00 29,322.96 5.7

60-13-4142 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 83.84 83.84 300.00 216.16 28.0

60-13-4143 INSURANCE-LIFE AND HEALTH 453.87 453.87 7,742.00 7,288.13 5.9

60-13-4150 EMPLOYER TAX EXPENSE 142.36 142.36 2,545.00 2,402.64 5.6

60-13-4160 EMPLOYER PENSION CONTRIBUTION 90.45 90.45 1,571.00 1,480.55 5.8

60-13-4194 CONTRACT LABOR .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

60-13-4231 FUEL .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

60-13-4233 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

60-13-4234 FACILITY & BUILDING REPAIRS .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

60-13-4235 UTILITIES .00 .00 14,000.00 14,000.00 .0

60-13-4240 PARK IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

60-13-4805 MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

60-13-4900 CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 75,000.00 75,000.00 .0

60-13-4999 ALLOCATE OPERATING EXPENSES .00 .00 1,171.00 1,171.00 .0

TOTAL FACILITY/PARKS/OPEN SPACE 2,557.56 2,557.56 139,689.00 137,131.44 1.8

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 20,607.47 20,607.47 453,978.00 433,370.53 4.5

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 2,843.49 2,843.49 1,722.00 (             1,121.49) 165.1



COMMUNICATION FORM

 --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- -- ---  

DATE: February 27, 2025

ITEM: Tramway Parcel Discussion

ATTACHED: Oak Creek Housing Needs Assessment, January 8, 2025

Tramway Park Preliminary Master Plan, pp. 10-11

Conceptual Site Plan, Tramway, July 12, 2024

--- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- ----- --- --- 

BOARD ACTION:      _ ACTION ITEM

_ X_ DIRECTION REQUESTED

____ INFORMATION

--- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- ---

REQUEST OR ISSUE:   Discussion and direction on next steps related to the development of the Town-owned Tramway 

Parcel located at 24120 County Road 25, Oak Creek

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board discuss and provide direction about appropriate next steps to undertake in 

the planning and development of the Town-owned Tramway Parcel.  Staff has developed the following 

recommendations to consider:

1. Focus on analyzing the property for infill development by refining and completing the applicable Action Items 

identified in Section Four, Tramway Park Preliminary Master Plan, based on the revised Conceptual Site Plan

2. Identify applicable funding strategies, e.g. public development, public/private partnerships, to ready the 

Tramway parcel for residential housing development.  This may include housing development of all price points 

to assure the viability of the development.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  The Oak Creek Housing Needs Assessment (HNA) has been accepted and approved.  

Earlier in the process a Conceptual Site Plan (Plan) was presented to the Town Board, and there was discussion about 

how the Plan could address the identified HNA action recommendations including creating for-sale and for-rent 

housing to meet current and annual demands.  The table below presents housing demand for Oak Creek in 2022 (HNA, 

p. 23):

FISCAL IMPACTS:  There is approximately $49,500 remaining in the budgeted funding to complete the Housing Needs 

Assessments and conduct.  As previously discussed with the Board, it was recommended that discussions be held with 

the public entities that own properties identified in the South Routt & Oak Creek HNAs to discuss next steps is analyzing 

these properties for infill development and applicable funding strategies.  

LEGAL ISSUES:  To be determined.      

 

CONFLICTS OR ISSUES:  To be determined.

SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES:  To be discussed.  



HOUSING NEEDS 
A S S E S S M E N T
OAK CREEK, COLORADOOAK CREEK, COLORADO
HOUSING DEMAND ANALYSIS AND ACTION PLAN

maryalice
Typewritten Text
January 8, 2025



TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4
PURPOSE STATEMENT � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �5
KEY TAKEAWAYS � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �6
COMMUNITY CONTEXT  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �8

COMMUNITY SNAPSHOT  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 9
DEMOGRAPHIC SNAPSHOT � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �10
ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �12
HOUSING SNAPSHOT � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �17
HOUSING TRENDS � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �17

MARKET ANALYSIS � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 22
DEFINING AFFORDABILITY � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �28

HOUSING RECOMMENDATIONS AND STRATEGIES � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 29
OVERVIEW � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �30
QUALIFYING STRATEGIES � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �30

FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 33
FUNDING AGENCIES  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �34
GRANT PROGRAMS � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �35

ENDNOTES � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 36



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Oak Creek Town Board
Mayor Melissa Dobbins
Bernard “Bernie” Gagne

Julie Gregory
Christopher Hedberg

Sascha Stanger
Kelly McElfish
Erika Pastor

Mary Alice

Ayres Associates Inc�
Michael Scholl, Housing and Economic Development Specialist

Jay Molokwu, Planner
Nathan Randall, Planner 

Angela Snyder, Senior Planner
Makenzee Wilcox, Planner

REPORT PREPARED BY AYRES ASSOCIATES



1 INTRODUCTION



HOUSING NEEDS ASSESSMENT
OAK CREEK, COLORADO

PAGE 5

PURPOSE STATEMENT

As part of the South Routt County Housing Needs Assessment, a separate Housing Demand 
Analysis is being presented to the Town of Oak Creek� This analysis offers insights into Oak 
Creek’s current housing demand for both for-sale and rental units, as well as emerging housing 
trends� Additionally, it provides a snapshot of Oak Creek’s demographics, economic conditions, 
and overall housing landscape�

The assessment draws from various sources, including the Census Bureau, the State 
Demographers Office, ESRI, redfin.com, and other relevant data. The information included in this 
analysis reflects the housing landscape at the time of the report’s development.

Throughout this analysis, the terms 'affordable,' 'attainable,' and 'workforce' are used to describe 
households with incomes between 80% and 120% of the Area Median Income (AMI) as defined 
by the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) for Routt County� These three terms 
can be used interchangeably and should not be confused with low-income housing, which refers to 
households with incomes ranging from 30% to 60% of the AMI. Further details on these definitions 
are discussed in greater depth in the analysis�



HOUSING NEEDS ASSESSMENT
OAK CREEK, COLORADO

PAGE 6

KEY TAKEAWAYS

Key Takeaway #1: The Population is Getting Older, and Households are Getting Smaller

• Minimal change in overall population: Despite regional growth, the Town of Oak Creek’s 
population experienced a slight decrease over the last five years. This trend is largely due to 
lower household sizes and an aging population�

• Aging Community and Workforce Shrinkage: The town's population is aging, with a 
decreasing number of young people choosing to stay in the area� This demographic shift may 
result in workforce shortages and could limit the community's growth potential unless proactive 
measures are taken to attract younger residents�

• Oak Creek's Isolation from Broader Growth Trends: To effectively address local housing 
needs, there must be a collaborative effort that promotes affordable development and 
encourages reinvestment in the existing housing stock�

1

2
Key Takeaway #2: Rental Challenges

• Limited Rental Listings Amid High Demand: Currently, Oak Creek has no active rental listings on 
the market� Despite the Census indicating a high rental vacancy rate of 12�3%, at the time of the 
report’s development, the market indicated no vacant units available� 

• Annual Rental Demand Projections: To support growth and meet the evolving needs of the 
community, Oak Creek should plan for the annual development of 7 to 11 rental units� This 
proactive approach would help stabilize the rental market, accommodate potential population 
increases, and provide a diverse range of housing options�

• Workforce and Economic Considerations: Developing new rental opportunities is crucial for 
retaining local workforce talent and attracting younger residents who may struggle to afford 
homeownership�



HOUSING NEEDS ASSESSMENT
OAK CREEK, COLORADO

PAGE 7

Key Takeaway #3: For-Sale Housing Needs

• Diverse Housing Market with Limited Supply: Oak Creek’s for-sale housing market is 
characterized by low inventory, typically featuring only 1 to 3 units on the market at any given 
time� This limited supply underscores the urgent need for new housing development to meet 
the growing demand�

• Aging Housing Stock and Affordability Challenges: The existing housing inventory is 
predominantly older, with an average build year of 1949� These older homes often require 
higher maintenance and renovation costs, which create additional barriers to affordability� 
Moreover, the average sale price over the past year exceeds the affordability range based on 
county income data�

• Current and Future Housing Demand: The current demand for housing in Oak Creek 
is estimated at 3 to 4 units, with projections for the next five years indicating a need for 
20 to 33 units� Addressing this demand will be crucial for stabilizing the housing market, 
accommodating population growth projections, and providing affordable options for prospective 
homeowners�

• Revitalization Opportunities: To effectively address housing needs, Oak Creek should explore 
opportunities to revitalize existing homes while simultaneously focusing on new developments� 
This dual approach can enhance the quality and diversity of the housing stock, ensuring that 
residents have access to safe and modern living spaces while contributing to the overall 
economic vitality of the community�

3

4
Key Takeaway #4: The Influence of New Development 

• Strain on Housing Affordability: The construction of a new resort near Oak Creek is likely to 
impact housing demand, which could further strain local affordability� As more residents and 
seasonal workers relocate to the area for employment and recreational opportunities, the 
existing housing market will face increased pressure� This is particularly concerning for current 
residents, especially those in lower-income brackets, who may struggle with rising housing 
costs�

• Need for Strategic Planning and Development: To mitigate the effects of the proposed large-
scale development, Oak Creek must engage in strategic planning that emphasizes the creation 
of diverse and affordable housing options� Balancing new development with the preservation 
of community character and the needs of existing residents is essential for ensuring long-term 
sustainability and livability in the area amidst evolving economic dynamics�



HOUSING NEEDS ASSESSMENT
OAK CREEK, COLORADO

PAGE 8

COMMUNITY CONTEXT

Oak Creek, Colorado, was established in 1907 and is located in Routt County� The town lies within 
the Yampa Valley in northwest Colorado, characterized by high-altitude terrain with surrounding 
hills, meadows, and nearby mountain ranges� This environment supports both summer and winter 
outdoor activities due to its varied climate�

The main roadway through Oak Creek is Colorado State Highway 131, which connects the town to 
Steamboat Springs to the north and Wolcott to the south� Highway 131 also links Oak Creek to U�S� 
Highway 40, enhancing regional connectivity and access to broader parts of Colorado�



2 COMMUNITY SNAPSHOT



HOUSING NEEDS ASSESSMENT
OAK CREEK, COLORADO

PAGE 10

The purpose of this section is to identify local and regional housing trends in the community� 
The snapshot represents a comprehensive overview of the current conditions at a specific point 
in time� By using this method, we can identify key trends, challenges, and opportunities within 
the community� Information used in this chapter was taken from the U�S� Census and State 
Demography Office.

DEMOGRAPHIC SNAPSHOT

• Total Population: 859
• Median Age: 45�2 years
• Number of Households: 496

Oak Creek has a population of 859 residents with a 
median age of 45�2 as of the 2023 State Demography 
Office. This represents a decline of 0.5% over the past 
five years. By comparison, the median age in 2017 was 
36�5 (Census)� The household size has decreased from 
2�13 people per household to 2�06, and the percentage 
of households with children under the age of six went 
from 44% to 9�7% (Census)�

Table Description: The table below represents population 
change for Oak Creek, Routt County, and Colorado 
between the years of 2017 and 2022� Between these 
years, Oak Creek saw a 28% decrease while the County 
saw a 2% increase and the state a 6% increase�

POPULATION CHANGE



HOUSING NEEDS ASSESSMENT
OAK CREEK, COLORADO

PAGE 11

Comparing trends observed in the population pyramid to county-level population projections from 
the State Demography Office reveals some differences. It is important to recognize that the county 
is influenced by both rural communities like Oak Creek and more densely populated areas like 
Steamboat Springs�

Between 2010 and 2020, the county experienced a 6% increase in total population� Looking 
ahead, the State Demography Office projects a further 10% increase in the county’s population. 
While Oak Creek has seen a decline in total population from 2017 to 2022, the current projections 
suggest that this trend may shift towards a slower rate of decline or even stability�
To incentivize growth within Oak Creek, it will be crucial to ensure affordable housing opportunities 
for residents, as this will significantly impact the community's future growth trends.

• Aging Population: The pyramid reflects 
a significant portion of the population 
in older age groups, suggesting that the 
community is aging� There may be fewer 
people of working age to support the elderly, 
creating potential challenges for healthcare, 
pensions, and social services� 

• Declining Workforce: Fewer young people 
entering the workforce can result in labor 
shortages and lower economic productivity� 
This can affect economic growth and 
innovation potential� 

• Low Birth Rates: The narrow base 
suggests that fewer children have been 
born in recent years� Over time, this leads 
to fewer people reaching working age and a 
sustained population decline�

• Potential Economic Challenges: The 
pyramid often leads to lower consumer 
demand, slower housing markets, and 
possibly reduced tax revenues, making it 
harder for the community and businesses to 
sustain growth�

• Migration Trends: In some cases, a 
contracting pyramid can also indicate 
migration patterns, with younger people 
moving out of the community in search of 
better opportunities, leaving behind an older, 
static population� 

The Population Pyramid suggests lower birth rates, and an aging population� Based on the age 
demographics in Oak Creek there are several key implications with the contracting pyramid type 
seen:

Data sourced from Census, 2023, table S0101 5 year estimates



HOUSING NEEDS ASSESSMENT
OAK CREEK, COLORADO

PAGE 12

ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT
•405 residents in the local labor force �
 Oak Creek has a 2�3% unemployment rate as of 2022

• Average household income in the community is $87,228

• 2�3% of individuals and 0% of families fall below the poverty line

• Average commute time in Oak Creek is 23�2 minutes

• Oak Creek’s largest industries:
 27�3% - Construction
 14�3% - Transportation, warehousing, and utilities
 11�2% - Educational services, health care, and social assistance

Between 2017 and 2022, Oak Creek's economy has undergone significant changes, reflecting major 
shifts within the community� The labor force in Oak Creek decreased by 28�7%, from 568 residents to 
405 during this period� In contrast, the number of residents not in the labor force remained relatively 
stable, increasing slightly from 165 to 167� However, the proportion of individuals not in the labor 
force rose from 22�5% to 29�2%�
This shift suggests that more individuals are leaving the labor force, which may be influenced by 
retirements� However, this also suggests that other factors are at play, including residents leaving in 
search of opportunities outside the community�

The number of residents employed in Oak Creek decreased from 518 to 392 over the five-year 
period� Despite the decrease, the overall proportion of employed individuals remained stable 
going from 70�7% to 68�5%� and a decline in overall unemployment going from 6�8% to 2�3% 
during the same period� A normal unemployment rate typically falls between 3% to 5%� The lower 
unemployment rate suggests a competitive labor market within Oak Creek� This may be likely a result 
of demographic shifts due to the aging population�  

Table Description: The table below presents employment data for Oak Creek 2017 to 2022. By 2022, 
Oak Creek labor force participation decreased 6.7% to 70.8%, with 68.5% employed and 2.3% 
unemployed.

LABOR FORCE AND FINANCIAL DATA


	0 Agenda 02-27-2025
	3 Consent Agenda Staff Report_0
	3a Minutes 02-13-2025_0
	3b 01.2025 financials
	4 Tramway Staff Report_0

